## CAMBRIDGESHIRE & PETERBOROUGH COMBINED AUTHORITY Decision Statement

Meeting: 25th July 2018

Item	Topic	Decision
	Part 1 – Governance Items	
1.1	Announcements, Apologies and Declarations of Interest	Apologies received from Councillor C Roberts (Councillor A Bailey substituting), Councillor C Seaton (Councillor D Oliver substituting), Jason Ablewhite (Councillor R Bisby substituting), Jess Bawden (Sue Watkinson substituting) and Councillor K Reynolds (Councillor D Over substituting)
1.2	Minutes – 30 May 2018	It was resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting of 30th May 2018 as a correct record.
1.3	Petitions	None received.
1.4	Public Questions	One question was received. A summary of the question and response is published at the following link Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority meeting 25/07/2018
1.5	Forward Plan	It was resolved to approve the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions dated to be published on 24th July 2018.

r	S
C	⊃
4	_

1.6	Review of Constitution – Committee Structure	The Combined Authority is a dynamic organisation, which has considerably increased its scope and budget over the past 12 months. It operates within an equally dynamic economic environment. The recent Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Independent Economic interim report highlighted the fast rate of economic and employment growth in the region, and the importance of planning now to ensure that strong growth will be sustainable and more inclusive.
		The impact of working to deliver against the rapid pace of growth means that the Combined Authority will have an increasing level of business over the coming 12 months. It needs a responsive governance framework that allows for decision making outside of the monthly Board meeting. This report proposed a framework of decision making which will assist in delivering projects in a fast paced environment.
		It was resolved to:
		<ul> <li>(a) Agree the establishment of the following committees from 1 September and the terms of reference of each as set out in Appendix 1.</li> <li>(a) Transport Committee,</li> <li>(b) Skills Committee and</li> <li>(c) Housing and Communities Committee.</li> </ul>
		(b) Note and agree the portfolios as set out in Appendix 2.
		(c) Agree the timetable of meetings for the above committees (Appendix 3).
		(d) That the Monitoring Officer be authorised to amend the constitution to take account of the Board's decision and to bring a further report to the Board in September to confirm the changes to the constitution and the appointments to the committees.
1.7	Business Board Recommendations of its meeting on 25 June	It was resolved to note the Business Board Recommendations of its meeting on 25 June.
	Part 2 – Key Decisions	
2.1	Delivering the Mayoral Transport Strategy	The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Order 2017 transferred the local transport planning powers to the Combined Authority and created the

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority as the local transport authority for the area.

The Combined Authority at its meeting in May approved the Mayoral Interim Transport Strategy Statement and committed the Combined Authority to undertaking a review of the features and timeframes for all transport corridors to ascertain their alignment with the Mayoral Interim Transport Strategy Statement (MITSS). The review has identified significant opportunities across the transport programme to save money, accelerate delivery and remove interim solutions that divert public money away from delivery of the long-term transport ambitions.

In particular, the review has identified that the projects A1307, A428 Cambridge to Cambourne and A10 and park and ride schemes can be delivered at lower cost by making some elements temporary and accelerating delivery of the Cambridge Autonomous Metro.

This report set out the findings of that review and asked the Combined Authority Board to approve the actions arising.

It was resolved to:

- 1. Note the relationship between the CPIER, Non-Statutory Spatial Plan 2, Local Transport Plan and Local Industrial Strategy as captured in section 2.1-2.6;
- 2. Agree to fully support the implementation of the transport ambitions set out in the Mayoral Interim Transport Strategy Statement (MITSS);
- 3. Agree that there are two types of transport project; those projects that can be delivered within existing growth plans (type 1) and those that will enable and require growth beyond current plans (type 2);
- 4. Agree that the projects are categorised as set out in sections 2.12 to 2.13;
- 5. Agree that it should develop the appropriate mechanisms necessary to secure and accelerate the delivery of growth projects;
- 6. Agree the measures and protocols set-out in section 2.15 to ensure all CAM projects

_			
			The Combined Authority Board noted that the progress update was considered by the Business Board at its meeting on 23 July and their views and recommendations were reported orally at the meeting.
			It was resolved to:
			(a) Note recent progress towards the completion of the Review;
			(b) Note the response made by the Combined Authority to inform the final Review, alongside those responses made directly by constituent partners;
			(c) Note the views and recommendations of the Business Board (to be reported orally at the meeting);
			(d) Note the final tranche of funding provided to complete the Review, in preparation for the development of the Local Industrial Strategy.
-	3.2	£70m Cambridge City Devolution Housing Programme	The Combined Authority successfully secured £70million from the Government as part of the devolution deal to deliver 500 council homes. This report provided an update on the Cambridge City Devolution Housing Programme.
			It was resolved to:
			(a) Note the progress in the past 3 months of the programme.
			(b) Note the forward pipeline
			(c) Note the need to approve additional 2018/19 budget provision to fund the projected pipeline.
-	3.3	£100m Affordable Housing Programme Update	The Combined Authority successfully secured £100million from the Government as part of the devolution deal to deliver 2,000 affordable homes across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. This report provided an update on the programme.
			It was resolved to:

			<ul> <li>(a) Note the progress of the quick wins and housing scheme approvals agreed by the Board in March 2018.</li> <li>(b) Note the forward pipeline of affordable housing schemes, including emerging strategic sites.</li> <li>(c) Agree to receive further progress reports on a quarterly basis.</li> </ul>
	3.4	Skills Strategy: Work Readiness and Careers Promotion Pilot (referral from the Business Board)	This report updated member on progress on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Skills Strategy, and outlines an innovative programme designed to prepare school pupils for the workplace promote vocational and STEM related career pathways. This project forms the first suggested strand of the Skills Strategy which will be coming to the Board for approval in September 2018.
			Board Members were asked to consider the proposal, and to approve grant funding in principle for a three-year period, subject to the preparation of an appropriate business case and the passing of value for money tests.
208			The Combined Authority Board noted that the Initiative was considered by the Business Board at its meeting on 23 July and its recommendations were noted.
			It was resolved to:
			a) Note the proposal for the creation of a work readiness and careers promotion pilot;
			b) Approve in principle the allocation of grant funding to a limit of £350,000 over three years to fund the pilot;
			c) Authorise the Chief Executive, in consultation with Chief Finance Officer, Director of Skills and the Portfolio Holder Fiscal to request the development of a full business case by the scheme promoters. The draw-down of funds to be dependent on passing appropriate value for money tests;
			d) Delegate to the Director of Skills to agree and approve a relevant funding agreement and programme reporting and delivery arrangements.

		meeting.
	Part 4 – Date of Next Meeting	
	Tart i Date of Hoxt modaling	
4.1	Date of Next Meeting	It was resolved to note the date of the next meeting – Wednesday,
		26 September 2018 Kreis Viersen, Shire Hall, Cambridge CB3 0AP